DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE MUSEUM, 1948–49.

Donations.


(2) Three pyramidal cores of yellow flint, height 1 inch, .95 inch, .75 inch, from the farm of Boghead of Clatt, Aberdeenshire. Presented by Mr Cook, Mosshead, Kemnay, Aberdeenshire.


(4) Collection of artifacts of flint and stone from the adjacent farms of Crumhaugh Hill, Whitchesters and Southfield, near Hawick, which includes three microliths, flakes and implements of quartz and chert, fragments of cannel-coal armlets, and a quartz pebble worn by use as inset in a wooden plough; threads of handspun wool found in a peat bog at Howpasely, Roberton; spindle whorl from Vik, Hardanger, Norway. Presented by Mrs Isabel Turnbull, Haysike, Hawick.

(5) Collection of artifacts from Craigsford Mains, near Earlston, formed by the late George Oliver, which includes 200 flint implements and nine stone axes. Presented by David Oliver, Halltree Farm, Heriot, James Greenshields, Fountainhall, Stow, and Thomas Allan, 50 Ropely Gardens, Woodford Green, Essex, through W. A. Munro, D.Litt., F.S.A.Scot.

(6) Halberd-shaped arrow-head of mottled grey flint, and an elongated oval knife of grey translucent flint; both from The Park, Earlston, Berwickshire. Presented by R. C. Reid, F.S.A.Scot.

(7) Arrow- or lance-head of grey flint with barbs and broad tang, length 2-2 inches; from Fyvie, Aberdeenshire. Presented by Miss E. J. Begg, F.S.A.Scot.

(8) Stone axe of Cumberland “club” type with flattened sides finely polished and retaining the original fine surface scratches, the butt wanting, the cutting edge very obliquely sharpened, length 11-6 inches. Found about 1860 near Blar na Ceann, Strathpeffer. Presented by Alex. Walker, F.S.A.Scot.
(9) Axe of grey tuff with very slightly flattened sides, length 5.1 inches. Found at Borthwick Hall, Heriot, Midlothian. Presented by the finder, Alexander Douglas, Nethershiels, Stow.

(10) Axe of grey stone with pointed butt and rounded sides, length 10.15 inches, found on Ollestone Farm. Presented by Miss Cowe, Ollestone Farm, Chirnside, Berwickshire.

(11) Heavy kite-shaped perforated hammer of igneous rock, 7.9 inches long and 4.8 inches broad, found at Athelstaneford. Presented by T. L. Wood, Dumpender, Athelstaneford, East Lothian.


(14) Beaker found at Blackstand, Rosemarkie, Ross and Cromarty. Presented by the finder, Captain F. W. Colledge, 1 East Mayfield, Edinburgh. (See Notes, p. 235.)


(16) Beaker of debased form, found at Birsay, Orkney. Presented by William Archibald, Newhouse, Swannay, Orkney, through Hugh Marwick, O.B.E., D.Litt., F.S.A.Scot. (See Notes, p. 239.)

(17) Food-vessel from short cist at Balbie Farm, Burntisland. Presented by J. Spence, Balbie Farm, per Professor S. Piggott, B.Litt., F.S.A.Scot. (See Proceedings, vol. lxxii. p. 299.)

(18) Food-vessel from short cist at Redden Farm, Sprouston, Roxburghshire. Presented by His Grace the Duke of Roxburghe, Floors Castle, Kelso. (See p. 220.)

(19) Funerary vessels (fig. 1 and Pl. XXXVII, 3) probably found when the Miners' Institute was being erected at Wemyss, Fife, over forty years ago. (1) Portions of a beaker with S-shaped profile, height 4.6 inches, rim diameter 5 inches, base diameter 3 inches, with decorated zones of serrated lines and pendant triangles. (2) Food-vessel, simple biconical shape, of gritty fabric with orange-brown burnished outer surface, interior grey; height 4.1 inches, rim diameter 5.4 inches, base diameter 2.3 inches; neck and rim-bevel decorated with continuous horizontal impressions of a fine cord about .15 inch apart, with between them short stabs sloping in opposite directions in alternate rows. (3) Cinerary urn,
DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE MUSEUM. 243

height 12.5 inches, rim diameter 12.5 inches, base diameter 5 inches, no carination; the broad bevelled rim decorated with two rows of "maggot" impressions sloping in opposite directions; two similar rows but of curved "maggots" run round the bulge; the upper half of the vessel bears corrugations made with the finger-tip rising at first in two spirals and then in three. (4)

Cinerary urn of enlarged food-vessel type, height 11.5 inches, rim diameter 10 inches, base diameter 4 inches; 2.5 inches below the rim is a horizontal moulding from which six or seven oblique raised bars run to the rim; long cuneiform impressions in alternately sloping rows decorate the surface above the shoulder (except the oblique bars which are transversely nicked), and there are three similar rows on the steep inner side of the rim. Presented by Captain WEMYSS, Wemyss Castle, Fife, through James S. Richardson, LL.D., F.S.A.Scot.

(20) Flat bronze axe, length 5.65 inches, width at cutting edge 3.5 inches, width at butt 1.5 inch; considerably pitted by corrosion, but having on one side clear traces of narrow, slightly oblique grooves, close-set, due perhaps to hammer finishing. Found in Glengorm, Mull, by the donor's brother. Presented by Miss C. MACINTYRE, Spey Cottage, Breadalbane Street, Tobermory.

(21) Bronze pin (Pl. XXXVIII, 1), 11.3 inches long, with a "sunflower" head 2.05 inches across, having in the centre a conical boss surrounded by seven fine concentric grooves forming a zone .22 inch wide, outside which nine dot-and-three-circles decorate a zone .35 inch wide, followed by three more grooves and the slightly raised edge of the disc. Found on the south-west side of Loch Broom at Loggie by the donors (Nat. Grid Ref. 28.137906). Presented by BETTY and JOHN MUNRO, Rhiroy, Loch Broom, Ross-shire, through Miss E. A. G. Cameron, Ullapool.

(23) Small vessel of very gritty undecorated pottery, the outer surface much disintegrated, the rim roughly hollow-bevelled; rim diameter 4.3 inches, height 4 inches, base diameter 3.3 inches. Old label reads: “Found between roots of tree by Macdougall when cutting firewood, Kinvachdrach, Isle of Jura, N.B. Shown to J. Anderson of Edinburgh National Museum & Canon Greenwell of Durham & pronounced by both ‘Prehistoric,’ probably of Bronze Age.” Presented by the late Major Freer through Leicester Museum and Art Gallery.

(24) Two sherds, one from a “homestead” at Meadshaw Law, Hownam, Roxburghshire, the other from Roman Fort at Oakwood, Kirkhope, Roxburghshire. Presented by R. W. Feachem, F.S.A.Scot.


(26) Relics from the excavations at Hownam Rings, Morebattle, Roxburghshire. (See *Proceedings*, vol. lxxxii. pp. 212 ff.) Presented by His Grace the Duke of Roxburghe, Floors Castle, Kelso.

(27) Pottery sherds, portions of two steatite bracelets, and other objects found at Still, Fetlar, Shetland. Presented by the finder, the late Walter Shewan, Still, Fetlar.

(28) Fragments of an urn from a burnt mound at Westerwick, Shetland. Presented by Peter Moar, F.S.A.Scot. (See Notes, p. 231.)

(29) Sherds, piece of a clay mould, and a rubbing stone, from a fort at Dirleton Crag, East Lothian. Presented by Mr Webster and others.

(30) Unfinished stone “cup” of steatite, roughly fashioned to form more than half a sphere, diameter 3.4 inches, with a projecting knob 1.6 inch across, broken; a circular groove about 2 inches in diameter, .5 inch wide, .15 inch deep, has been cut preparatory to hollowing out the cup. Probably from Aberdeenshire. Formerly in the possession of the late Alex. Sangster, Merchant, Aberdeen. Presented by Miss Christian Sangster, 143 Duthie Terrace, Aberdeen, through Dr W. Douglas Simpson, F.S.A.Scot.

(31) Upper quernstone of beehive shape of red brecciated felsite; round
the central hole the remains of a semicircular moulding from which seven decorative grooves run down the sides, two of them curving apart to avoid the horizontal hole for the handle. Height 8.2 inches. Probably from Burnfoot Farm, Linton, Roxburghshire. Presented by HUGH FRASER, Burnfoot, Linton.


(33) Sherds of plain and decorative pottery, also a perforated animal femur-head and two pieces of slag, from a kitchen-midden at Galson, Lewis. Small sherds of kitchen-midden pottery found among shells and refuse in wall passage immediately above scarcement level in Borve broch, near Galson, Lewis. Tiny ornamented gold disc from Dalmahoy Hill Fort, Midlothian. (See p. 186.) Presented by R. B. K. STEVENSON, M.A., F.S.A.Scot.

(34) Sherds of undecorated pottery, one grass-tempered, piece of pumice and some fragments of animal bones, from a large cave, Cleit na h-Uamha, Loch Tealasavay, Lewis. Presented by Miss D. C. P. MOULD, B.Sc., Ph.D., Inchmacardoch Lodge, Fort Augustus.

(35) Portion of a net-sinker of stone, found near the shore at Sand Wick, Unst, Shetland. Presented by S. POLSON, Murrister, Uyeasound, Shetland.

(36) Portions of two unfinished quadrangular vessels of steatite from Cunningsburgh, Shetland. Presented by Dr L. I. JOHNSTON, 8 Portland Square, Carlisle.

(37) Lead impression of the seal of David Lindsay, second Bishop of Edinburgh (1634–38), oval, 2.95 inches by 2.7 inches, found at Summerfield Mains Farm, near Dunbar. Presented by Mrs DAVIDSON, 82 Carrick Knowe Drive, Edinburgh.

(38) Two brass shoe-buckles and a circular copper brooch, found by the donor while digging at his home. Presented by JAMES MCLEOD, The Bungalow, 2 Achnabourin, Strathnaver, by Kinbrace, Sutherland.

(39) Gold ring, outer diameter 85 inch, with pointed oval gold bezel, 1.25 inch by .7 inch, covered with white enamel on which is the monogram “CR”, with a crown above and crossed ferns below, all in gold and under glass framed with gold bead-work—believed to have been given by Prince Charles Edward to Charles Stewart, son of the 6th Laird of Fasnacloich, who was on the staff of the Prince during the '45. Razor, in case, the tortoise-shell handle having a silver mounting engraved with a unicorn’s head over a coronet, and razor strop similarly mounted—said to have belonged
to Prince Charles Edward. Bequeathed by the late Major Ian C. Stewart of Fasnaclloich.


(41) Apostle spoon of tinned latten; a horn spoon, six domestic utensils of wood, a candlestick consisting of a spiral ribbon of iron set in a round wooden base, and a wooden collection ladle. Presented by Miss Louisa Murray, F.S.A.Scot.


(43) Two Edinburgh halfpenny tokens; two oblong and one vase-shaped snuff-boxes of wood; a brass pin, 2-3 inches long, found below Tantallon Castle; a steatite ring, 3-3 inches in diameter, from Wigtownshire; a horn spoon, a "Table of Tolls" (Edinburgh, 1809), a round brass wafer stamp, an oblong glass seal (Children's Employment Commission), and a wooden match-box, 2-45 inches by 1-3 inch by .7 inch; two pairs of goffering irons and a three-legged double holder, two smoothing irons and a stone-ware hot-water bottle. Presented by J. S. Richardson, LL.D., F.S.A.Scot.

(44) A lady's hair-comb of tortoise-shell, 7-1 inches long and 5-5 inches broad. Presented by the late Frances, Marchioness of Ailsa, F.S.A.Scot.

(45) A farthing trade token (Sanquhar), an Edinburgh advertising token (1825), and two medals commemorating the Royal visit to Scotland in 1842. Presented by R. Hill, 12 Pilton Drive North, Edinburgh.


(47) Cast of Chapter Seal of Dunfermline Abbey, two farthing trade tokens (Glasgow and Hamilton) and two Communion Tokens. Presented by Dr W. D. T. Sym, Johannesburg, South Africa.


(49) Linen mutch and embroidered cuffs. Presented by Miss Margaret Robertson, Drywick, Wendover, Aylesbury, Bucks.


(51) Eight wooden stamps used in cloth printing; a cruets set (cf. Fleming, "Scottish Pottery," Pl. xxxv), a Queen Caroline plate and an oval jug, all of Prestonpans ware; a pair of spectacles in a shagreen case, and other objects of domestic use. Presented by J. Durie, 20 Cluny Drive, Edinburgh.

(52) Two bicycles of the "boneshaker" type from Galloway. Presented by Lord David Stuart, F.S.A.Scot.
1. Bronze Age pin, Loch Broom. (c. 1) (See p. 243.)

2–7. Purchases for Museum (see p. 247): late medieval and seventeenth-century brooches (c. 1),
Grace Darling’s medal (½), and three badges (c. ½).

**Purchases for Museum.**
Medals purchased from Cochran-Patrick Collection. (1) (See pp. 247-8.)


Purchases for Museum.
DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE MUSEUM. 247

Purchases.

(1) Stone mace-head of cushion type, from Bernera, Isle of Lewis.
(2) Two food-vessels said to be from Loup, near Clachan, West Loch Tarbert, Kintyre, the one biconical in shape, height 4.5 inches, the other of coarse fabric with S-shaped profile, height 3.8 inches.
(3) Two spindle whorls of Viking type, and other objects of stone, from Northerhouse, Shetland.
(4) Groat of James IV, thistle mark (1604) and six-shilling piece (1619) of James VI.
(5) Sixteenth-century octagonal brooch of brass with concave sides and a plain knob at each angle, engraved with grotesque animals, imitation Gothic lettering, interlacing and basketwork, and a leaf ornament (Pl. XXXVIII, 2); a plaid brooch of silver and two of brass, of which one has a border of pierced openwork and elaborate engraved ornament (Pl. XXXVIII, 3); decorated powderhorn, two sporran-clasps (one only 5.2 inches by 3.7 inches), and a brass sporran-clasp; two silver mounted quaichs of wood and one of ebony and ivory; two batons, three beggars' badges (Ardrossan, Crieff and Leith), and a clear glass horn-shaped snuff mull.

Silver medal inscribed "Presented by the Edinburgh and Leith Humane Society to Miss Grace H. Darling for her noble and christian-like conduct, in rescuing from a watery grave, at the hazard of her own and her Father's life, nine persons belonging to the Forfarshire Steamer, shipwrecked on the Ferne Islands, 7th September 1838." On the reverse is engraved a representation of the rescue; hallmarked Edinburgh 1837–38 (Pl. XXXVIII, 4).

(6) Nine beggars' badges of lead (Comrie, Dundee, Dysart, Forfar, Fraserburgh, Keith, Killearn (2), Leith) and one of brass (Greenock); six badges of pewter, apparently beggars' badges, engraved with dates, the recipients' names, and in some cases coats of arms or crests—Perthshire (2), Perth, Drymen, Inveraray and Glenorchy (Pl. XXXVIII, 5–7).

(7) Two trade tokens (Glasgow penny, Perthshire halfpenny) and a medal commemorating David Livingstone.

(8) Silver-gilt medal commemorating the election of George Drummond as Lord Provost of Edinburgh for the third time.

(9) One hundred and fifty-five medals from the collection of the late R. W. Cochran-Patrick, LL.D., F.S.A.Scot. (Pl. XXXIX). These include a gold medal of James VI dated 1590, probably commemorating his marriage to Anne of Denmark (Pl. XXXIX, 2); a silver medal of Queen Mary dated 1560, illustrating her claim to the English throne (Pl. XXXIX, 1); a silver medal commemorat-
ing the opening of the Scottish Parliament in 1685 (Pl. XXXIX, 5); a silver medal similar to the gold one presented by the Company of Scotland to Captain Alexander Campbell of Finab for his defeat of the Spaniards at Toubucanti, 15th February 1700, during the Darien Expedition (Pl. XXXIX, 7); and nine other seventeenth-century medals. Among the eighteenth-century examples are twenty-seven Jacobite and Hanoverian medals, many celebrating Cumberland’s victory at Culloden (Pl. XXXIX, 9–10); three commemorating the brothers Hunter, surgeons and collectors; and three, Lord Heathfield and the siege of Gibraltar, 1789–92. Sixteen are medals commemorating George IV’s visit to Scotland in 1822, and nine Queen Victoria’s review of the volunteers in 1860; the remaining nineteenth-century medals were issued by societies and schools or in honour of famous Scotsmen.

(10) A dark green glass bottle with curved walls having chipped decoration in panels, a deer, a sailing ship, a bird on a branch, and “A present from Alloa to Mr and Mrs Simpson 1875.”

(11) A Paisley all-over pattern harness-filled plaid, 11 feet 3 inches by 5 feet 5 inches.

(12) A horn-shaped snuff mull of clear cut-glass with a silver rim and hinged lid.

DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY, 1948–49.

Donations.

(1) The Stone Age Background of Scotland. 1949. (Offprint.) By A. D. Lacaille.


DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY.


Oudheidkundige Perspectieven mit een lijst van publicaties. 1947.


(8) Prehistoric and Roman Remains of Flintshire; with short Appendix to the Prehistoric, etc., remains of Denbighshire. 1949. By Ellis Davies. Presented by THE AUTHOR.


(10) Classical Impulses in Scandinavian Art from the Migration Period to the Viking Age. 1949. By Professor Haakon Shetelig. Presented by THE AUTHOR.

(11) Yorkshire Celtic Studies. II. Transactions, 1938–39. (Contains The Language of the Picts, by E. MacNeill.) Presented by Mrs Edwards.

(12) History of Bute, as it is shown in the exhibits in the Bute Museum. 1949. By Miss D. N. Marshall. Presented by THE AUTHOR.


Early Church Art in Northern Europe; with special reference to timber construction and decoration. 1928. By Josef Strzygowski.


The Cloud of Witnesses for the Royal Prerogative of Jesus Christ: being the last speeches of those who have suffered for the truth since 1680. 1862.


Journals of the Episcopal Visitations of Robert Forbes, of the dioceses of Ross and Caithness and of the dioceses of Ross and Argyll, 1762 and 1770. Edited by J. B. Craven. 1923.

Church Life in Ross and Sutherland. 1915. By Colin Macnaughton.


Major Fraser's Manuscript: his adventures, etc., 1696–1737. 1889. By James Fraser.

Melrose Abbey, then and now. 1936. By Arthur E. Henderson.


Tarbert past and present: gleanings in local history. 1886. By Dugald Mitchell.


History of the Old Greyfriars Church, Edinburgh; with chapter on the subscribing of the National Covenant by D. H. Fleming. 1912. By William Moir Bryce.


Wanderings in the Western Highlands and Islands. 1923. By M. E. M. Donaldson.
The Highlands of Scotland in 1750; introduced by A. Lang. 1898.


Scenes and Legends of the North of Scotland; or, Traditional History of Cromarty. 1889. By Hugh Miller.


Miscellanea Invernessiana; with a bibliography of Inverness newspapers and periodicals. 1902. By John Noble.

Manners, Customs and History of the Highlanders of Scotland and Historical Account of the Clan MacGregor. 1893. By Sir Walter Scott.

Loch Etive and the Sons of Uisnach. 1885. By Robert A. Smith.

Outer Isles. 1902. By A. Goodrich-Freer.


Fortrose: a Garden City by the Sea. Glasgow, 1912. By "St Duthac."


History of the feuds and conflicts among the Clans in the northern parts of Scotland and in the Western Isles, 1031-1619. 1818.


Pickle the Spy; or, the Incognito of Prince Charles. 1897. By Andrew Lang.


Scotland: the Ancient Kingdom. 1930. By Donald A. Mackenzie.

Culloden Papers: comprising correspondence, 1625–1748, including letters from Lord Lovat, with memoirs of Duncan Forbes. 1815.
Genealogy of the families of Douglas of Mulderg, and Robertson of Kindace, with their descendants. 1895.
Trial of Simon, Lord Lovat, of the '45. Edited by D. N. Mackay. 1911.
The Old Lords of Lovat and Beaufort. 1934. By Rev. Archibald Macdonald.
Simon Fraser, Lord Lovat: his life and times. 1908. By William C. Mackenzie.
History of the Frasers of Lovat. 1896.
History of the Mathesons. 1900.
History of the Mackenzies. 1894.
History of the Munros of Fowlis. 1898.
By Alexander Mackenzie.
My Schools and Schoolmasters. 1889. By Hugh Miller.
Reminiscences of a Clachmacuddin nonagenarian. Inverness, 1886.
Additional remarks upon the question of the Lennox or Rusky representation, etc. 1835. By John Riddell.
Sir Thomas Urquhart of Cromartie, Knight. 1899. By John Willcock.
Deirdire, and the Lay of the Children of Uisne. 1905.
Monumenta Historica Celtica; notices of the Celts in the writings of the Greek and Latin Authors. 1911. By W. Dinan.
Songs and Poems in the Gaelic language. 1899. By Rob Donn.
Gaelic Names of Beasts, Birds, Fishes, Insects, Reptiles, etc. 1905.
By Alexander R. Forbes.
DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY. 253

Gaelic Songs. 1912. By Duncan Macintyre.
Literature of the Highlands. 1904. By Magnus Maclean.
Place-names of Skye and adjacent Islands. 1923. By Alexander R. Forbes.
Place-names of Argyll. 1906. By Hugh C. Gillies.
Place-names of Lewis and Harris. 1934. By D. Maciver.
The Migration of Symbols and their relation to Beliefs and Customs. 1926. By Donald A. Mackenzie.
Presented by A. J. and G. S. Galbraith in memory of their father, Dr J. J. Galbraith, F.S.A.Scot.
Castles from the Air. 1949.
(19) Calendar of Patent Rolls, 1216–1509. 1901; and Calendar of Close Rolls preserved in the Public Record Office,

(20) The Abbey of Melrose. By James S. Richardson and Miss Marguerite Wood.
The Abbey of Dryburgh. 1948; and The Castle of Edinburgh. 1948. By James S. Richardson and Miss Marguerite Wood.
The Castle of Stirling. 1948. By James S. Richardson and Miss Marguerite E. B. Root.
The Palace of Linlithgow. 1948. By James S. Richardson and James Beveridge.


(24) Examples of Scottish Architecture from the twelfth to the seventeenth Century. 1923–33. Presented by the National Art Survey of Scotland.


(27) Scottish Notes, No. 2. 1949. (Offprint, Transactions Monumental Brass Society.) By F. A. Greenhill. Presented by THE AUTHOR.


(30) Michael Bruce, Poet of Loch Leven and his Evil Genius John Logan: a lecture. 1933. By Peter Smellie.
DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY. 255


(33) Treen, or Small Woodware through the Ages. 1949. By Edward H. Pinto. Presented by THE AUTHOR.


(35) The Paisley Shawl. 1949. By Miss Dorothy White. Presented by the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTISH WOOLEN MANUFACTURERS.


(42) Reports of the National Trust for Scotland: 1934–35, 1938–48. Presented by the NATIONAL TRUST FOR SCOTLAND.

Purchases.

Lascaux: Chapelle Sixtine de la Préhistoire. By Fernand Windels.
From Savagery to Civilization. 1946. By Grahame Clark.
Festschrift für Otto Tschumi. 1948.
La Céramique Gallo-Romaine d'Argonne du 4e siècle, et la terre sigillé décorée à la molette. 1941. By G. Chenet.
Excavations at the Jewry Wall site, Leicester. 1948. By Kathleen M. Kenyon.
Roman relief-patterned flue-tiles found in Surrey, and others of this type found in Southern England. 1949. By A. G. Lowther.
Early Scotland: the Picts, the Scots and the Welsh of Southern Scotland. 1949. By H. M. Chadwick.
Forntida gårder i Island. 1948. By Mårten Sternberger.


Heraldic plates originally intended for Nisbet's System of Heraldry. 1892. Notes by A. Ross and F. J. Grant.

Tract chiefly relative to Monastic Antiquities; with some account of a recent search for the remains of the Scottish Kings interred in the Abbey of Dunfermline. 1809. By John Graham Dalyell.


Social and Industrial History of Scotland from the Union to the present time. 1921. By James Mackinnon.

The Races of Europe. 1948. By Carleton Stevens Coon.


Handbook of dates for students of English History. Edited by C. R. Cheney. 1948.


English Women's Clothing in the Nineteenth Century. 1948. By C. Willett Cunnington.


The Wheelwright's Shop. 1948. By George Sturt.

The Village Carpenter. 1948. By Walter Rose.

Games and Diversions of Argyleshire. 1901. By Robert Craig Maclagan.

The Antiquary, vols. i to xxii. 1880–90.
MEETINGS OF THE SOCIETY.


A Ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows: The Rt. Hon. The Earl Cawdor; Miss D. M. Hunter; Rev. Robert G. Legge, B.D.; David Mackie, L.R.A.M., F.T.C.L., M.R.S.T.; Captain Iain Moncreiffe of Easter Moncreiffe; P. R. Ritchie.

The following Communications were read:—


A Ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows: Allan Aitken; James Barton; John Livingston Blair, M.A.; A. T. B. Dickson, O.B.E., T.D., M.B., Ch.B.; Rev. T. Crouther Gordon, Ph.D.; Captain Niall Gordon MacDiarmaid-Gordon; Major H. P. E. Pereira; John Ernest Ward, M.A.(Oxon.).

The following Communication was read:—


Monday, 14th February 1949, James S. Richardson, LL.D., in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows: The Most Hon. The Marchioness of Aberdeen and Temair; James Whyte Leitch Adams, M.A., B.A.(Oxon.); Arthur Dudley Campbell Mackay, J.P.; Rev. W. W. Farrer, L.Th.; C. A. Gordon; Donald MacLeod, M.A.; Arthur James Turner, M.B.E.

The following Communications were read:—

I. The Neolithic Pottery Kilns at Eilean an Tighe, North Uist; and


Monday, 14th March 1949, James S. Richardson, LL.D., in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows: C. N. Ascherson; Douglas Geary, F.V.I., F.N.S., M.R.S.L.; J. B. Kirkwood; Christopher A. Smith, A.C.I.S.

The following Communication was read:—

MEETINGS OF THE SOCIETY.

Monday, 11th April 1949, ALEXANDER O. CURLE, C.V.O., LL.D., F.S.A.,
in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows: William A.
Anderson, M.A.; Mrs Nessie Dow Birrell; Mrs Elizabeth C. L. McKersie.

The following Communications were read:—

I. The Wag at Forse: Earlier Occupations on the Site, by ALEX. O. CURLE,

II. The Roman Road to Raeburnfoot, by ANGUS GRAHAM, M.A., F.S.A.,
F.S.A.Scot.

Monday, 9th May 1949, JAMES S. RICHARDSON, LL.D., in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows: James
Archibald Gill, M.B.E.; Commander The Mackinnon of Mackinnon, O.B.E.,
R.N.; Duncan Shaw.

The following Communications were read:—

I. Cairnbulg Castle, Aberdeenshire, by W. DOUGLAS SIMPSON, M.A., D.Litt.,

II. Dun Lagaidh and four other prehistoric monuments near Ullapool, by
F.S.A.Scot.